
Bid Proposal 14860 

Statewide Roadway Data Collection Services  

Responses to question Set 6 

1) Does the Iowa DOT want oxidation marked as a yes/no, or an actual measurement.  In the Data 
Dictionary provided it states “yes/no (measurement?), and as such, please provide details as to 
how Iowa DOT wants to measure such values. 
R: The intent is to let the vendor propose a qualitative or quantitative measure of this distress 
from current state of the practice or other emerging methods. 

2) What are the lookups or the valid selection set for for the “Concrete Tinning Geometry Type” and 
“Transverse Joint Geometry Type? 
R: Concrete Tining Geometry Type 
            “T”        Transverse 
            “L”        Longitudinal 
Transverse Joint Geometry Type 
                “P”         Perpendicular to centerline 
                “S”          Skewed from centerline 

 
3) It is stated in the solicitation document that “Transverse Joint Geometry Type” is a point 

feature.  If this is the case, does Iowa DOT want to know the geometry type of every joint, or just 
the most common? 
R: For each PCC transverse joint that extends the width of the lane, report its geometry type as a 
point feature. If/When encountering a transverse joint that changes geometry type across the 
lane, report the most common type (predominant) 

4) Is Iowa DOT expecting any other fields from their routing to be delivered? For example, Locators, 
lengths, bmp, direction, etc.? 
R: The beginning and ending coordinates of each 0.01 mile section are required. Direction, route 
name, bmp, etc. are not required for the field evaluation.  

5) In Section 6.11 Contractor’s Insurance Requirements, should the term be “Commercial General 
Liability” instead of “Comprehensive General Liability”?  It is our understanding that “Commercial” 
is now used instead of “Comprehensive”. 
R: we have not been notified that there has been a change in insurance form terminology. We will 
look into this. 
 

6) Will the cost rates to be provided in the Schedule of Prices with RFP submission apply to any 
future contract renewals or will such rates be negotiated for each of the potential one (1) year 
contract renewals? 
R: There will be a correction to the number of renewals from 4 to 2 since the initial period and any 
subsequent years are 2 year periods. An addendum will be issued to allow a consumer price 
index (CPI) allowance for each renewal period.  

 
 

 


